Appointment:

From: | Redacted |

scl@cpuc.ca.gov (scl@cpuc.ca.gov); Middlekauff, Charles (Law)

To: (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CRMd); Redacted |

Redacted |

[Redacted | Strauss, Todd
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=TxSq); Redacted |
Redacted ); Frazier-Hampton, Janice Y
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=JYF 1 ); |Redacted |

‘ Redacted ‘
[Redacted : Horner, Trina
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORA TE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC); Redacted |

|Redacted ; Jacobson, Erik

B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1)
Subject: FW: Energy Division Renewable Integration Workshop #2
Location: SF Rooms/Auditorium/Auditorium
Start: 10/22/2010 9:00:00 AM
End: 10/22/2010 5:00:00 PM

Please hold the date: Fri Oct 22 works as the next renewable integration workshop date for Energy
Division and ISO staff. ISO and PG&E staff will present Step 2 results for various 2009-vintage
renewables scenarios and sensitivities. Feel free to forward to any others in the ISO 33% working group
(but not outside for now).

| plan to circulate a draft workshop agenda soon.

From: sci@cpuc.ca.gov [mailto:sci@cpuc.ca.govl

Sent: _Monday, September 13, 2010 11:28 AM

To: |Redacted |

Subject: Energy Division Renewable Integration Workshop #2

When: Friday, October 22, 2010 9:00 AM-5:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: SF Rooms/Auditorium/Auditorium

You are invited to the following meeting:

Meeting Start: 10/22/2010 12:00:00 AM (Pacific Standard Time )
Meeting End: 10/23/2010 12:00:00 AM

Meeting Title: Energy Division Renewable Integration Workshop #2
Meeting Room(s): SF Rooms/Auditorium/Auditorium

Location(s): Auditorium

Booked by: CALPUC\SCH1

Requirements:
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